Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham
Date: Tuesday 27 September 2011

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence in respect of 18 High

Street, Wootton Bassett, SN4 7AA made by Mr
Krishnamoorthy Thavarajah

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713 597 or email

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir Bill Roberts
CliIr Trevor Carbin




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14)

To consider and determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
18 High Street, Wootton Bassett, SN4 7AA made by Mr Krishnamoorthy
Thavarajah.

5.1. Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 38)

5.2.  Appendix 2a - Representations from Interested Parties (Pages 39 -
52)

5.3. Appendix 2b - Location Plans (Pages 53 - 54)

5.4. Appendix 3a - Letter from Wiltshire Police (Pages 55 - 56)

5.5. Appendix 3b - Acceptance from Mr Thavarajah (Pages 57 - 58)




Wiltshire Council

~——=——"~_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’'s Lawyer (including an external

Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

Page 1



“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible
Authority or their Representative or an Interested Party or their
Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested
Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

Page 2



3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

3.3 Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing
4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing
and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Page 3



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing
to make the same representation then the Committee would normally require
that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on
behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’'s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties
will orally present their representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application
granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Page 4



The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

A The response to the representations made by the Review Applicant,
a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties; and

B Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any Interested Party’s premises. If any party is
granted permission to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall
provide at least 10 copies at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the
Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the
Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

Page 5



10

11

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and
the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity
to make an oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by
Members of the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider
its decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may
have been given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any
comments on that advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL

NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

27 SEPTEMBER 2011

Application for a Premises Licence; 18 High Street, Wootton Bassett, SN4 7AA

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Purpose of Report

To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 18 High
Street, Wootton Bassett, SN4 7AA made by Mr Krishnamoorthy Thavarajah.

Background Information

An application for a Premises Licence in respect of 18 High Street, Wootton
Bassett has been made by Mr Thavarajah for which six (6) relevant
representations have been received from interested parties living in the vicinity
of the premise.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application
and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy

The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any mandatory
conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

Page 9



2.5

2.6

On 12 July 2011 an Application for a Premises Licence was received and
returned to the applicant as it contained omissions. On 2 August 2011 the
application was completed and returned to the Licensing Office and accepted
as a valid application.

The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

only

Supply of alcohol off the premises 10:00 -23:00 Monday — Saturday

10:30 -23:00 Sunday

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

3.3

A copy of the application from Mr Krishnamoorthy Thavarajah is attached as
Appendix 1.

The premises has not previously been licensed, it has most recently been a
Kitchen supplier outlet.

| draw the committee’s attention to the Secretary Of State’s 182 Guidance
which states, shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to
provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premise at any times when the
retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on
licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices
of Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire. During the
consultation period six relevant representations have been received from
Interested Parties

Interested Parties

Ms P Evans 7 High Street Wootton Bassett

Mrs A Bucknell 154 High Street Wootton Bassett
Mr & Mrs M J Penny 157 High Street Wootton Bassett
Mr J Wilks 159 High Street Wootton Bassett
Mr R Brown 3 Rope Yard Court Wootton Bassett
Ms V Ross 4 Rope Yard Court Wootton Bassett

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments

Anti Social Behaviour Public Nuisance Yes

Page 10




Parking Issues Not applicable No Not relevant to the
Licensing Act 2003

Possibility of under aged | Protection of children | Yes

sales from harm

Lighting Issues Public Nuisance Yes

Planning matters Not applicable No Not relevant to the

Licensing Act 2003

3.4  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2a. Attached as
Appendix 2b are location maps. A plan which shows the locations from
where representations have been made will be circulated at the meeting.

3.5 Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application; however during the consultation period Wiltshire Police met with
the applicant to discuss his application and proposed the following
amendments to the Premises Licence application. A copy of the letter setting
the proposed amendments was received from Wiltshire Police on 22 August

2011.

e A CCTV system will be installed at the premises to cover the licensed
area and the rear door. The system will be operational and maintained
at all times; the system will retain images for a period of not less than
28 days, CCTV images will be produced to a Police Officer or a Council
Licensing Officer on request.

e The premises will operate a Think 25 policy and will display signage
promoting this policy.

A copy of the letter setting the proposed amendments was received from
Wiltshire Police on 22 August 2011. A copy of the letter from Wiltshire Police is
attached as Appendix 3a.

Mr Thavarajah agreed to the amendments via email on the 31 August a copy
of the email is attached as Appendix 3b.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs

the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Page 11




4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Applicant, all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant, the Responsible Authority(ies) and
Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal the decision
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal
must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of
the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Linda Holland

Senior Licensing Officer Tel: 01249 706410 linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk

Date of report - 12" September 2011

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 12



Appendices

1

2a
2b
3a
3b

Application for a premises licence
Representations from interested parties
Location Map

Letter from Wiltshire Police

Acceptance from Mr Thavarajah

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



RECEIVED Aga&dﬁl Lt?m ba

_ Y g
02 AU 01 | NCE sy ¢
PQBUCA%%%%BA #6i¥a premises licence to be grantL LN

under the Licensing Act 2003 -,/
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTI®ONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. P
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. P Gzt e \

N

I’w — : < owEad TH 1

e KeTsdnNAmoofiy. ... [HANARASAY
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
1, Hisd  &yeséT
NeTTer &qssA‘T‘T
WELTL HI

Post town Postcode | =4 FA4

Telephone number at premises (if any) ﬁjﬂw I HE R INEG //'0)75:%.:_%@7/:

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 5 00 77”(;5; 7. {/f/ﬁ(

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * A please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

i. asa partnership please complete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B)

oooon

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B\

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

O OoOog

please complete section (B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 0
the premises for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
i O O O Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
KIS HN AMOORTHY THAVALAS AW
| am 18 years old or over Wl Please tick yes
©, Nt =
Current postal 80, Apeew ST
address if different SwimdoN
from premises
address
Post Town | S 35widon ~ | Postcode |sni\ 5S¢

Daytime contact telephone number | OFu |- &R 19 ' %

E-mail address :
(optional) K . THAVARASANE Ceoglamuil. Lo

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
O [ [] O Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname ~ [ First names
I am 18 years old or over [C]  Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Page 16




Post Town I Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example,-partnership, company, unincorporated assaociation etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day
Month
Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? os"/il e

Page 17




Day
Month
Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

THE  PrEmises s SEFuATED o THE HEGH  STREST. THERS
Es A Two RED FLAT AgovE THE  PrEESES . THE srtop
Froor v5 ApproximATECy SSISOK To  Tue  Loae  of  THE
SHof Feor- 1S A Sfors  FArcH AT THE LéAr of~f THE
Propéeiy 1S pPARI~G  for  Vewiel €5

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ficking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O oogoofd

h)

Page 18




Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 19

K OO 00



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
[N for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
== the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sun

Page 20




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both Il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

| read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""""" — 1 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

= column on the feft please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
Sun

Page 21




Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

""""""""" read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

L the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or hoth — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
""""""""" -1 entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""""""""""""" for boxing or wrestling enfertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Page 23




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both OJ

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 24




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
& “| for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | ol note 5)
Sun

11

Page 25




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors (]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

-1 for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
- the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

a

Sun

12

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]

Mon outdoors or both — please tick (please read oo 0

.................. | guidance note 2)
Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, {f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

it iianen within {e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 27




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be I
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick jideors .
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors [
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""" = for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat | guidance note 5)
Sun

14

Page 28




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read SHICEE L]
| guidance note 6) Both []
' Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
; for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat | | list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

15

Page 29




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i orj
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors O]
Mon ou_tdoors or both ~ please tick (please read Outdoors 0
guidance note 2)
Both M
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
_________________________________ entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
| for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a simitar
sk 1 description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
1, listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
; note 5)
Sun '3

16

Page 30




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both —~ Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both !
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
| refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

"""""""""""""""""" for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

17

Page 31




M

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for

On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guidance note 6) ——— P4}

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon |,,.00 |23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue (o0 |23 -wo

Wed 1000 |23.c0

Thur | /0.00 |23. wo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

. column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

o fresce | 23 w0

Sat  |ro.c0ls3.00

Sun

o 30 A3 o0

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
| HAvARASAH SRESHNAM 0O ATHY
Address
BO, Rivern [racer
Swindord
Postcode | =~ S HD

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 32




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
| guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon lip:ee |a3ico
Tue jor00 o ed
Wed lio:00 [a3i00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur ) .| epen to the public at different times from those listed in the
(0: 00 |23 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri [ 00 |13 0
Sat  |roi00 |4300
SUn lfeiza |38 c0

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

19

Page 33




b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Aee HARD DrINRKS wEie RE pupi 2eHE~D FHE
Cou~TER. To DICOURALE THEFT, fHeE SHepf wrlic R&
f:ut_hy‘ CovERED rfy‘ CETV  aMprERl2d A~D LA Es
frmm——D wWith PocRed . THES wlee RE  LeEARuy
IVENTLETED BTN TWE Svep

c¢) Public safety

CHALLE~NE 2} Po e STRTeT Ly o~ ok £5),

Arcy  CETV  FooTAlce e, HE eMARED BT H
Po (re e

At STAFF TRAZ~ED To toote ot SwspPlelow 3
BEHAvIGU L. A~ AE  VECGT LE~T-

d) The prevention of public nuisance

4~7'o~fc‘? Foawd  Jo RE  wundEER. THE Ll cne &

o F Al coro o wlte.  L2ePaséED S Ervie &,

o poineg  Hougs wPLe )E& CceERRLy ADVERTLSED  Heud
T LiceE~weirnd, TeEmeEs v 6 DLLPeHy ED

e) The protection of children from harm

A LRERGAL ASCRSFER Rl A& mpPBE~TAENGED Lrr THE
SHop . THES REUESTER e RL wdED  Fo IDE~TIFy PERSISTE
CusSTOnERS HA~D To LIE~TIFy LR STAFF ARE Fotoowi~
P €S .

CHALCE~L S 3\ poefes)  wEleo HE STRL2eT Ly  Erfolaeds),

Please tick yes

®* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises =

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and gj\
20

Page 34



others where applicable
® I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable '
*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application /g’
® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected ’q
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

i/

Date /) /77? 20 /.

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
~ layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place

for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

21

Page 35




10.
11.

12.

13.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer menths.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, filmsfor, i age groups, the presence of
gaming machines. s

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 36



RECEIVED

U AUG 2011
PUBLIC PROTRCTION

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

£r !ﬁﬁ'/ﬂ(mﬁ ?7% /7 /m'ffsv'/:’f /

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

.?(.57, z’?fr(’/ staet Splindor W15 D

[home address of prospective premises supqw[sor]
»; 5

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

/Z-)C"" %&0 l/ /} -’({'(_'_‘]xéf /

[type of application]
by

friihrorrtly - Dhangs *

[name of applicant]

§81110 25 1

[number of existing licence, if any]

for \ ||°‘k &
. 2

relating to a premises licence

18, igh Steet | wepTlon BaSSeTl, SV Y FAR -

[name and address of premises to which the applicalion relates]

Page 37



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

”
k} JJ /ﬁ(m-vg“a/‘,? ) %‘ﬁf /

[name of applicant]

conceming the supply of alcohol at [O.a— 23 . co

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

CEIND IS5

finsert personal licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority

5 '(,f.f. }'?/P'/i.é/' Lo youe! / (ou ’JC//‘/-

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authonity, if any]

Signed ‘ _ _’

Name (please print) "7 / oon d/;( /
W

Date f)j -0 & ’ .QOA/ :

Page 38



APPENDIX 2/ ~ Q%ﬂc‘sgggm; S ,_—K‘B,,b
ﬁb& <€:f QA

HEGEIVED A
18 AUG 201 5 @%f‘" oact{
PUBLIC PROTECTION Yollshore

Svg LES
16.%. 1)

! «“ j | j M LQRKL(/

CA (//L LM%EML Ca No 7§ M‘ﬁ< &t@*( CTML%"?
/mow(%ﬁ'&ogu S’lz,ﬂ u«uob{ @&%
ny  obrckon abnl Gk MAOLD 94T
J @ t : /) Wil (/Oc&{

M,LL ol yOC P §lamn | S wek ' ‘
:Lao(dﬁaé&t /l}u}i’w/\ﬂﬂ behpo ot o
b parchant aledlit %%miﬁdlah;’ othl
iyl @,Lﬁ/ﬁ add & Ger p,@*ﬁ(aﬂv_}_
47/660/{3{ I 100 LOGK/Q( . gé 9
ﬂf%dmﬂf%nwﬂ@fm@«
ﬁﬂ%ﬂfz%&@Jé)4@4%@2}@5%?{w%
o o govals Goay, Ul allraed pogole
é) ﬁﬁde/ \ Wﬁa{) ‘_.,t}é/f.x[( (O ND y i 7 aZé@C
Kk L}Jué( sz/a) My ) Moy K Aw L /< //,)%§d<

Nt aoAle %’/Lg&c JLeo /c,lé/'age%‘gf el '54—"\\ (@w’-}& e

.



{0 " &/Qé,v-@;(’ AeLiwn uj AN P & ors

‘ | Her are . 9 @mg

ZL\} G (/-;\glca\ /Zu:)&c«u&\fs , fév d %ué& . ©-¢ ;/;,;

hnoazd Cafle  ctaay Dy o Ul éf C/Lt(‘( &(/(/

Gl A LG \/ / 33 a ) w [ ‘

OLL/C@/\.\J/( o] S/LL\-{ &) f&(/b(f/ =3 ’6(’\_/ ‘ %L‘YCQK L35

P V«Qﬁi ook /Lcc< iy COcoing AQby
7N .

) wéw\,&_o&j b GO /‘L,/@@?(Dq,:éiﬁ " (L’\((L /)ce\?’cya/
yeld ox 24 p/f'é& N, 0 wlondsy  alteads

L/L@ak(f‘ éCJ U ﬁL/@ue,é %{ - /Ocu»/z,g,a/ Spmcw J‘bQ Céi
el pay dﬁf B s ) Swnteonds . Aeliperds
aol &}QQ&LM b é/( Qe ¢ Aoke P /Z:MB'(QV\Q

I Mone M il

(o umuL( A LC( écm/ge c/\,({@' tonn ol /@ A\

bine oyalian At applicatins
o L g SGael  Uoytlo, Boad( «

& ’vDL«c{,L.%iJ:("

28, ﬂ ‘4&‘)\(/‘ JQ,“/ @ 5(/ ee:[@\ Zu ééc (}/Zc'immé ’\5‘,“\
9 S~ A L(% e ) u@.«?@&@@ G('JC,L.L& /@, N |



2 oD
RECEIVED

Wiltshire Council = s

_ PUBLIC PROTECTIO
~m—————==u Where everybody matters Ay ‘

e TS
REPRESENTATION FORM ST
. . : . QS
This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date

the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity™ is used with particutar reference to those
“interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an “interested party” as "a

~persen living:in the-vicinity;, a-body-representing persens-living:in the-vicinity;'e:person- -
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premi 5 - — Raecead
ﬂiﬁ:gﬁﬁ;ﬁ;g made WK‘/ZOHH 527 1% i’hc‘t/ﬂ SV Lo oTom ¢
Your Name AL Son A crar s

Postal Address The Little H
cuse

154 High Street
Woottan Bassett
SN4 7AB

Yes No
Are yous: Pl
= A person who llves In the vicinlty?

¢ Aperson who operates 2 business In the vicinity?
* A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority {le, elected Councitior of the
Ligensing A_gtﬂorlty In which the premises Is situated)?
if you are representing
resldents or businesses in the
viclnlty please list those
resldents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used,

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1. Qe,cp_(\*:\/«,x“frenj off sales of alcokuo!
The prevention of harm to +o Und—Es 5y Otnar ()fef\al el o~
children Hoo vicndsy -Xeed & easure dhat

Hle does act happesbare

2.

To prevent public nuisance //

Page 41



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder =

4, /"

Public Safety /

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

@ Bnlrco 1d scheme. (B sake of
CL(C@(«:O(
@ POS\’HOV" GH' Weenco sSale s counler

close o wwidoocas do Haak \_&- (<
Pogg\:‘b\&, Fo e people. outs do o

Store. .

If a hearing needs to be held o determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disciosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ...... _ ..............

Date \%8’%i(

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Gouncit Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1£ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Councif, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradfey Road, Trowhridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 42




A LasAss

s

RECEIVED S
16 AUG 2011 |
157 High Street
PUBLIC PROI%C;'Q%\L Wootton Bassett
WD Wilts
;‘O \ \ SN4 7BT
Wiltshire Council 15® August 2011
Licensing Section
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire
SN15 1ER

—=earSir/Madam

Re: Licence application for 18 High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 7AA

With reference to the application for a licence to sell alcohol at the above address. (We are
confused as to how much of the property this application applies. The licence application
notice is very low down in the doorway of number 17. The application is for number 18. Is
the application for the whole of the premises?).

We would like to object most strongly to the granting of any more alcohol licences in this part
of Wootton Bassett.

The premises in question have, until recently, traded during normal working hours as an Al
outlet, from Monday to Saturday, with little impact on residents. This application is now for a
licence to sell alcohol between the hours of 10am and 11pm, daily. The premises are
immediately adjacent to, and opposite, residential properties. There would, obviously, be a
detrimental effect on the lives of residents in the area should this licence be granted. There
would be disruption untif late in the evening, seven days a week. This is unreasonable. Even a
responsible, well-run retail establishment will cause unwelcome noise if it is trading beyond
traditional working hours.

There is already an under-provision of parking for residents in this part of the High Street.
Demands for spaces are high in the evening when residents arrive home, and they already
have to compete with the other licensed premises in the area. An off-licence which is open
outside of a normal working day would cause even more pressure on residents’ parking.
People buying more products than will fit into a carrier bag will definitely need parking close-
by. There are no guaranteed parking places. This business plans to operate outside of normal
trading hours, moving towards the 24/7 economy, which has no place in a small town like
Wootton Bassett. There will be competition for the limited spaces that are available to
residents - again, diminishing their quality of life.

What sort of transport will be required by the people in this establishment? It is our
understanding that there is only one allocated parking space (very close to residential
properties in Rope Yard) for each of this establishment’s address numbers. Any more vehicles
that are needed for the day-to-day running of the business would further encroach on
residents’ parking on the High Street. This is, primarily, a residential area and residents
should take priority.

Page 43



A worry is that the premises are so large that they are using the licence application as a “foot
in the door” and will apply for planning permission for a change of use to something else in
the future, which would have an even bigger impact on the local area.

There is already an over-provision of off-sales within Wootton Bassett High Street. We don’t
need any more!

The application suggests that the licence is for number 18 High Strect only. The premises
actually comprise numbers 17, 18 and 19, as one whole unit, and, since the application date
(2™ August 2011), the property has just been repainted as one unit (completed on 8" August
2011).

This part of the High Street is largely residential. Please do not grant this alcohol licence.

MJ Penny & ME Penny

It doesn’t seem adequate that residents have to find out about this application by way of a
notice stuck in the corner of the door into the premises. We have only just become aware of
the application. Surely these notices should be more widely displayed (as for planning
applications) or those in the immediate vicinity should be notified (we have been notified
about neighbouring, listed-building, planning applications in the past). Could this be done for
licensing matters?

Page 44



Wiltshire Council Licensing SectionRECEIVE D 159 High Street

Monkton Park Wootton Bassett
Chippenham Wiltshire
Wiltshire L4 AUG 200 SN4 7BT
SIS 1R PUBLIC PROTECTION "
22" August 2011 o
P\'CJL L_E::rfg
Licence application for 18 High Street, Wootton Bassett =)
24\ &/
My atfention has been drawn to an application, I understand the reference number is s

201111527 but that is not displayed on the notice, to serve alcohol from the above
premises from 10-00 to 23-00 on every day of the week. The notice displayed on the
premises is deliberately placed to attract the absolute minimum of attention, and for
that reason I had not been aware of it. The notice is displayed on a recessed door some
four feet from the front of the building, and at the lowest possible position on the door
being approximately two.feet from the ground and well below eye level. Deception
such as that should be adequate grounds to refuse this application. '

The High Street area of Wootton Bassett is already well served with on and off
licenses to serve alcohol. As far as off licences are concerned, we have three
supermarkets serving alcohol into the early evening, which is more than adequate for
responsible members of the public. We also have a Pizza outlet which has a licence
for the off sale of alcohol until the early hours of the morming, and it is located some
30 yards from the premises in question. The Pizza outlet in particular is mainly
responsible for the sale of alcohol late in the evening / early morning, which is well in
evidence every Saturday and Sunday morning when the High Street in that vicinity is
littered with broken bottles and cans. This is a major risk to pedestrians and car
owners alike, and hence is irrefutable proof that we already have one too many outlets
selling alcohol late into the evening,

The granting of this licence would further aggravate the problem of anti-social
behaviour (the new word for low level crime) that we have in the High Street every
weekend. Vandalism, foul language, vomit, urination, discarded junk food and
discarded junk food packaging all continue with no police intervention. This is not
acceptable and every action must be undertaken to eliminate the problems at source;
this application would simply cause even more opportunities for gangs to congregate
in this RESIDENTIAL AREA. I would hope that the authorities take note of the
ultimate chaos undertaken by loutish gangs in several of our major cities when they
are allowed to develop their feral behaviour.

It is not clear what type of outlet is planned for this application. If it is a genuine wine
store then I would consider that hours of 10-00 to 17-00 on Monday to Saturday and
10-00 to 16-00 on Sunday (supermarket hours) would be reasonable. However, if the
plan is to sell beer; lager and spirits than I consider that the application should be
rejected for the reasons stated above.

Yours sincerely,

John Wilks

Page 45



Page 46



RECEIVED

23 AUG 2011
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council s o=

Where everybody matt

=== Where everybody matters 9\»4(—\%/\\
ls

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

inthe Licensing Act 2003, the term vicinity” is used with particufar reference to those
“interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences

TERAWHE Ty miake Represéntations concerniig existing Prafnisés Licendes Altiolighthe™ =7+ 7
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an interested pasty” as "a

person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person

involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the

relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which . — = . —_
Représef\t:tion is t:e_in_amade [Q Hiad LREET , WOBT TON g{.\gg E77
Your Name LOCER RO
Postal Address % (aa)pE ‘}"m CAURT
(Ko PE YARD
LossTronN BASSErT
SN 77D
Contact Telephene Number
Yes No
Are you; —

+ A person who fives in the vicinity?
« A person who operates a husiness in the vicinity?
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

¢« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must refate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detaiied
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. [f necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to /
children

2. ‘

To prevent public nuisance ZrE ADDAYTONAL Sk €& .

Page 47



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder S AoDiT ONFC < HEE T

4,

Public Safety CEE DT AL SHAET

._Please list betow any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
Mol . 18 Wat y¢ LSRR,

tf a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premiges Licenc icant.

Signature ...

Date /S&"g' (2@1 "

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiitshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 48




RECEIVED
3 Rope Yard Court _
Rope Yard 2hALG 28
Wootton Bassett G0 1A 1 v e ok
Wiltshire. SN4 7ED FUBLIG PRGTECToN

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire SN152AT

Reference: 18 High Street, Wootton Bassett, SN4 7TAA

Dear Madam,

Further to my Representation Form it has take three weeks of searching to find a
public notice in a newspaper circulating in the area.

Although the Western Daily Press circulation is stated as covering Wiltshire it’s
content is Bristol and Somerset based so of limited interest locally.

There are two local newspapers based on Swindon which are more widely read as
they deal with local matters.

While the newspaper notice conforms to the letter of the law, I feel that the majority
of local residents will not have seen the advertisement.

If they have not seen the small notice in the shop doorway or had a reasonable chance
of seeing one in the newspaper how can they raise any concerns they may have.

Yours Sincerely,

R M Brown.

Page 49



1  Prevention of harm to children.

2 To Prevent Public Nuisance

It is quite possible that people purchasing drink, especially as the public houses
and the Phoenix Club close, either drink it in the street or out of sight in the
nearby Church Yard.

The few businesses at this end of the High Street close by 5.30pm leaving what
is mainly a residential area quiet in the evenings.

. If the staff were to leave late at night crossing the private rear gravel courtyard ..
would disturb several families, especially those who have to leave for work early
in the mornings.

3 To prevent crime and disorder.

Internal grills and CCTV are fine but faced with either a major retailer or a rear
entrance in a quiet courtyard it is easy to see which is going to be broken into.
Permanent external lights and CCTV would not be acceptable as it would intrude
into the privacy of the residents.

4 Public Safety

The premises does not have parking places as suggested by the application.

In the rear courtyard there are three spaces allocated to numbers 18,19 and 20
accessed from a very narrow road under an arch and crossing four peoples land.
The front of the building has roadside parking which is usually all in use by the
local residents especially after 6pm.

Customers not wanting to walk some distance to a car park would park on the
road on the brow of a hill in a restricted area.

There is no commercial access to the rear so all deliveries and waste would also
be via the front causing more traffic problems.

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire SNI5 2AT

Page 50



D onuoDaT

RECEIVED
26 AUG 2011

Wiltshire Courteitro

—_— === Where everybody matters Q‘ngp
EN ‘e :-T"
REPRESENTATION FORM C,LL%\

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displiayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

- .-Inthe.Licensing. Act.2003,.the term vicinity". is-used.with.particular. reference 10 those .. ..o o v
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences

and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an 'interested party” as 'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons™ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

et g mse | 18 THGH ST WooTTON BASSETT
Your Name V&Le Q i [ ¥ "{05‘5’

Postal Address +%P&- )/ M‘D i
Rofe SYARD
WooTroN B4ss ETT

Contact Telephone Number it

= e s e o

Yes

Are you: —

*«  Aperson who lives In the vicinity?
«  Aperson who operates a business {n the vicinity?
s A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (le, elected Councillor of the
Llcensina Authority In which the premises is situated)?

if you are representing

residents or businesses in the

vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent

them

s\ 2

Your Representation must refate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheels may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

Izﬁd;:r;vention of harm to /

2. e (NG HOURS- LATE AT Nl&tfl

To prevent public nuisance PO‘QPQSLQM ARCAC . WHO WL v/ 2y
o PuRcHASE ~cofol So LATE AT MNISHT
OTHER 2w THOSE WANTING To  CARgk oN

PRINKING. QUIE LiKELy THEY WILL TAKE THE(R
dcoHoL To THE CAURCH YAZd oR DR “«
(N THE STREET

Page 51



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder Q’S % OVE

4.
Public Safety

AS ABROVE

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

THE FProferry DoES HoT LEND (ITSELE TO
commene Gl UEUVERES op REFUSE KEmMoUAL
BxcePi ERom THE Hicy ST Wiick (5 ALIBE'HD)’

CoANGECBTED.
No Reruse Ccammencm? cad be ACCGMHO:D?’T@

IN THE (ovRTyarD oF Kofe yAnD CoURT

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Counciltors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Commitiee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Please return this form, afong with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiitshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN16 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbrsidge: Wiitshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 52






L SECAR\Y  LOUeg ow 2L boog FFQ\__B_@_E______#

-PLL DOORS | fog PR ‘
g
v Secunrry Grwes.
0N REAQ  wWinbew
ANO. . mcaoss THE  EronT |
| : ooEN
W'NOew Ao Doce A geeR  CHILLER
WINE o '
LY . . Rack ichil N
PlloPosva  Swcyeu 11 aesR eTe
A LeoHoL sTore
‘ ropacce I-
Gliees g 4 Bwee o O |
\ Re€Tacinate @ oicss B |

\ : = d'-""" T Il\.l./ équEf

7

Sk

GRouno __Froo
18 wen StReeT  \WeoTTon QRaSSETT
Page 54



WILTSHIRE POLICE RECEIVED

22 AUG 2011
FUBLIC PROTECTION

Mr K Thavarajah Trowbridge Police Station
80 Birch Street $§'§3€§§§3‘,’;
Swindon Cfpj Wiltshire BA14 7EP
SN15 5HD Telephone: 0845 408 7000

Ext:

Direct Dial:

Facsimile: 01225 794799

DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4

i Date 15" August 2011 Your ref Our ref

Reply contact name is Jacqui Gallimore

Dear Mr Thavarajah
Premises licence application — 18 High Street Wootton Bassett

Thank you for meeting with me at the premises today to discuss your application. | can
confirm that the police have no objection to the grant of a premises licence subject to the

following conditions being applied to the licence —

1. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises to cover the licensed area and
the rear door. The system will be operational and maintained at all times; the
system will retain images for a period of not less than 28 days. CCTV images will
be produced to a police officer or a council licensing officer on request.

2. The premises will operate a ‘think 25 policy and will display signage promoting
this policy.

As discussed you will you need to contact the licensing authority to make these additions
to your application.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

4 Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer

‘Ce = NIrs L Hollan®? Wiltshire Council

ABg, e
e
3 o J
Page 55 e\/\/;:« \
OrsanN® INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Item 5e

From: Barry Wheeler [mailto:barrywheeleruk@hotmail.com]
Sent: 31 August 2011 16:01

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: RE: 18 High Street, Wootton Bassett Swindon

Att. Linda Holland

I can confirmed the terms that have been suggested by the police licensing authority are acceptable to me.

Mr. T Krishnamoothy

e o b A e e e e e e R . e S . P A D P b S A e o 0 i

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification
and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by
Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this
email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken
as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning
software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and
accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions.

Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any
purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-
mail any such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Kok Rk Ak ok ok R ok e ok ok ok R R R o ek e e o e ok ok ok ok o R ke ok o o ok ok ke ok ok ke e ok e ok ke ook o o e ok ke ok ek e ke e e e

This message contains information from Wiltshire Police which may be legally privileged and confidential.
The information is intended for the use of the individual(s) or organisation(s) named above. Any opinions
expressed may be those of the individual sender and not necessarily those of Wiltshire Police. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone on +44 (0)
845 408 7000 or via the Wiltshire Police website immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any
copies of it. All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Wiltshire
Police may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended
recipient. Although the sender has taken steps to protect the material sent, there is no guarantee that the
communications will be virus-free.

e e e e ok ok ok e o ok ok ok e e ok ok ok e o ok ok ol ok ok sk o e o ok ok ok o e o ok ok sk o ok e e e ol o ool ok ok ok o e ol ok e kool e ke ek ok ek ok ek

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 2a - Representations from Interested Parties
	5c Appendix 2b - Location Plans
	5d Appendix 3a - Letter from Wiltshire Police
	5e Appendix 3b - Acceptance from Mr Thavarajah

